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RICH FlTZGERALD
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

COUNTY OF ALLEGHENY

Notice of Violation
June 04 , 2020

CERTIFIED MAIL - 9489 0090 0027 6037 9429 75

Bristol Environmental Inc.
Attn: Ernest M. DeCaro, 111
1123 Beaver Street

Bristol, PA 19007

RE: Notice of Violation # ASB-20-0601 — Violations of Article XXI (“Air Pollution
Control”) at property 3412 William Penn Highway, Monroeville, PA 15235.

~ Dear Mr. DeCaro,

Bristol Environmental performed abatement work at 3412 William Penn Highway, Monroeville,
PA 15235 (Parcel ID: 0542-E-00095-0000-00) between January 25 and January 31 of 2019. The
Asbestos Abatement Notification was sent to the EPA on January 14, 2019 and received on
January 28, 2019. This notification was never received by the Allegheny County Health
Department (ACHD) prior to the start of the asbestos abatement. Bristol Environmental failed to
submit an Asbestos Abatement Notification to the ACHD at least 10 days prior to the start of the
asbestos abatement work.

The above condition is a violation and is subject to the abatement requirements of Article XXI §
2105.62 and 40 C.F.R. § 61.145. As a result, a violation of Allegheny County Health
Department, Rules and Regulations, Article XXI, Air Pollution Control, Sections 2105.62. g
which states: “No person shall conduct, or allow to be conducted, the removal, encasement, or
encapsulation of ACM on less than 260 linear feet of pipe and a total of less than 160 square feet
of ACM at any facility, unless the owner of the facility has submitted to the Department a
properly completed notice under this Section, and such notice has been received by the
Department at least 10 days prior to the start of such proposed abatement project.”
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This Notice of Violation is neither an order nor any other final action of the Allegheny
County Health Department. It neither imposes nor waives any enforcement action

available to the Department under any of its statutes. If the Department determines that
an enforcement action is appropriate, you will be notified of the action. Please be aware

that any violation of the Article XXI regulations subjects a person to a variety of
enforcement actions, including a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per violation per day.

The Allegheny County Health Department is currently reviewing this violation to determine

whether corrective actions are required and if a civil penalty is appropriate. Should you have any
questions or require additional information, please contact Shannon Sandberg at (412) 578-7969

or email at shannon.sandberg@alleghenycounty.us.

Sincerely,
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Shannon Sandberg

Enforcement Section Chief
Air Quality Program
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